
From: Chad Beckstrom
To: Aaron Carter; 
Subject: FW: EPA Comments on the San Pedro Waterfront Redevelopment Project
Date: Monday, December 15, 2008 5:04:19 PM
Attachments: 2008 12 15_POLA SanPedroWaterfront_DEIS.pdf 

 
 
Chad Beckstrom 
Principal - Project Director 
ICF Jones & Stokes 
p 949-333-6600 ext. 3336625 | c 949-929-3576 
jonesandstokes.com | icfi.com 
 

From: GreenRebstock, Jan [mailto:JGreenRebstock@portla.org]  
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2008 5:03 PM 
To: Chad Beckstrom; Rachel Struglia 
Cc: Maun-DeSantis, Lena 
Subject: FW: EPA Comments on the San Pedro Waterfront Redevelopment Project
 
 

From: Amato.Paul@epamail.epa.gov [mailto:Amato.Paul@epamail.epa.gov]  
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2008 4:36 PM 
To: Spencer.D.Macneil@usace.army.mil; GreenRebstock, Jan 
Subject: EPA Comments on the San Pedro Waterfront Redevelopment Project
 
 
Hello Spencer and Jan,  
 
Please accept EPA's comments on the DEIS for the San Pedro Waterfront Redevelopment Project. 
 We appreciate the coordination and the extra time provided to EPA to comment on this project. 
 Please contact me if you have any questions.  The official signed copy will follow in the mail.  
 
Paul  
 
 
_________________________________ 
Paul Amato 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
Environmental Review Office 
U.S. EPA, Region 9 
75 Hawthorne Street, CED-2 
San Francisco, CA 94105-3901 
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EPA Questions for the San Pedro Waterfront Redevelopment DEIS.   
Prepared by Paul Amato, EPA. 
12/8/2008  
 
 
Air Quality 
 
p.2-41: Would water taxis be subject to CAAP measures or other emission control standards? 

 
I’m trying to get a clear understanding of how aggressive the mitigation measures are for onroad 
heavy duty trucks, tugboats, and construction equipment.  In talking with one of our Air Division 
people, the CAAP is considered to be pretty aggressive so measures that exceed the CAAP are 
obviously even more aggressive.  That said, given the air quality and health risk concerns in the 
SCAB and port region, are the current dates for emission standard compliance deemed to be the 
earliest possible?  We obviously want to push for any additional control measure, including early 
implementation, that will help with the current air quality situation.     
 
p.3.2-35: Tugboat emissions were estimated based on transport of dredged sediments from the 
project area to the LA-2 Ocean Disposal Site.  The DEIS states that sediment might also be 
delivered at LA-3, which is substantially further from the Port.  It is not apparent that these 
additional emissions impacts were included in the air quality analysis.   
 
p.3.2-64:  MM AQ-8 Special Conditions would require contractors to notify sensitive receptors 
of construction 30 days prior to start.  What would notification include and why is this 
considered mitigation?  
 
p.3.2-89:  MM AQ-10, Low Sulfur Fuel would be required for ships unless technical issues 
prohibit use.  What percentage of ships fall in this category?  Ships are to “make every effort to 
retrofit within one year.”  What incentive is there to do so?   
 
p.3.2-89:  MM AQ-11 VSRP would require 30% of ships in 2009 and 100% in 2013.  Why does 
this have to be phased in instead of immediate implementation?  Why are there no 2009 – 30% 
implementation requirements for the Outer Harbor (Table 3.2-25)?   
 
How will the Port ensure that CAAP, and additional mitigation measures, will be properly 
implemented?  Are mitigation monitoring and reporting measures discussed anywhere?     
 
Cumulative Impacts 
 
p.4-31:  Why doesn’t the DEIS quantify what the potential air quality cumulative impacts would 
be for projects constructed and operated concurrently?  The DEIS simply states that there would 
be a cumulatively considerable impact but there is no analysis to say how much.   
 
Biological Resources 

 
p. 3.3-57: Proposes a 1:1 mitigation ratio for mudflat shading but p.3.3-62 anticipates 0.56 acres 
creation to compensate for shading 0.182 acre (3:1).  There appears to be a discrepancy.  Which 
one is proposed? 
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p.3.3-58:  Proposes to remove the island in the salt marsh because it only provides marginal 
habitat.  Is it not used as a loafing island for waterfowl and if so, how would this be mitigated?   
   
Why is there no discussion of impacts to whales?  I know the increased traffic is relatively small 
but 29 ships resulting in 58 trips could have impacts.  I didn’t see it mentioned.   
 
Green Building 
 
ES27, New terminal buildings would be LEED Gold certified consistent with POLA Green 
Building Policy.  Several other new structures would be built for parking, conference center, 
commercial, etc.  Would they be LEED certified as well?  E39 states that all new development 
greater than 7500 sf is required to be LEED Silver minimum.  Why is there a square footage 
cutoff?  
 
ES29, Considering solar on parking structures.  E39 PV solar will be on the existing Berth 93 
terminal building, Inner Harbor parking structures, and Ports O’ Call parking structures?  What 
about other buildings, like the new cruise ship terminals for example? 
 
Growth-Inducing 
 
p.8-4: Recognizes that upwards of 3,800 jobs would be created from the cruise industry and 
commercial development, and mentions potential impacts to traffic and air quality.  Were these 
jobs included in the analysis of impacts to air quality, noise and traffic?  
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